From: NYS OAG Support <nyag@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 6:09 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: [NYS OAG FOIL Request Center] General FOIL Request :: G000154-032122

April 25, 2022

RE: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000154-032122

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This email is in response to the above-referenced FOIL request.

FOIL requires the Office of the Attorney General (“OAG”) to provide you with records in its
possession. FOIL does not require the OAG to provide you with advice or information. Nor
does FOIL require that we create records to respond to a FOIL request.

The OAG has conducted a diligent search for the records that you have requested.

Please access this request in the NYS OAG FOIL Request Center to retrieve the records that
respond to your request.

Please be advised that portions of the records are exempt from disclosure and have been redacted
pursuant to:

* Public Officers Law § 87(2)(a), which provides that records that are exempted from disclosure
by state or federal statute are exempt from disclosure under FOIL. The records constitute
attorney work product, which is exempt from disclosure under Civil Practice Law and Rules §
3101(c); and

* Public Officers Law § 87(2)(b), because their disclosure would constitute an unwarranted
invasion of personal privacy.

Please be further advised that any records that respond to your request and were provided to you
in response to a previous request may not be included in our response to this request.


https://u8387795.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=nZGH0ylxadMp5hTpNkeAFounbq-2BJaMJVhlirykHn-2FhN-2BqBMFYtdSpM5jPKl5nu73m615sZPNGzGkMG6mEhOnjumtGKkrraf4fRZXZ09Rh3g-3DJfW0_oBYmVL2keqITTC0yrPkZ0JjG3it1rXw1xDj2tboKwfpWynXvz8g762Q7QdyhV1wgUsyvMknNH4FKPD7TWdeCNTCU3M3OMh2fM4N2DOM9S6fRXcu2Vrl-2F416L-2BTTtK1GoaJhYyAvxcmvWRssnRfeqHdM8klqxt3HLsDcxhrsU0JoYyiqSEBnmMzq21P63oJUaixCjT2foIRF5kvCtTMJOwB45eRieNnvb9hLO9V8OlpMhTVwV6T4LNrd-2B2S1rgmjMLjNSMzFGhIfwyQLgs2G-2F-2FLRZBlJ8OYLC7xq-2Bs-2BLZgKbz-2BiUEwIIIsravtsALKYOgNJC-2Bahn-2FaOBxDbGBz-2FANszXpslXQ-2Ba5yTD8FDMuPnM0-3D

You have a right to appeal the foregoing decision. If you elect to do so, you must appeal in
writing, within 30 days, to Kathryn Sheingold, Records Appeals Officer. Your appeal can be sent
by email to FOIL.Appeals@ag.ny.gov or by mail to State of New York, Office of the Attorney
General, Division of Appeals and Opinions, The Capitol, Albany, New York 12224. You can
reach the Records Appeals Officer by telephone at (518) 776-2009.

This FOIL request is now closed.

Sincerely,

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General

Please visit the NYS OAG FOIL Request Center to view frequently asked questions, monitor request
progress, and submit future requests.

View this request in the My Request Center.
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https://u8387795.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=nZGH0ylxadMp5hTpNkeAFounbq-2BJaMJVhlirykHn-2FhN7ySNFVkpe95flq2o1wfLKuXItDT1Fp1R-2FbmCduSSQQA-3D-3DhMtb_oBYmVL2keqITTC0yrPkZ0JjG3it1rXw1xDj2tboKwfpWynXvz8g762Q7QdyhV1wgUsyvMknNH4FKPD7TWdeCNTCU3M3OMh2fM4N2DOM9S6fRXcu2Vrl-2F416L-2BTTtK1GoaJhYyAvxcmvWRssnRfeqHdM8klqxt3HLsDcxhrsU0JoYyiqSEBnmMzq21P63oJUaixCjT2foIRF5kvCtTMJOwCoikgA6WOaiWq1txRrBkxRJGNBcNgiop16Wp-2FqE3v6vhlnYmRTrv2t-2FQqq21NAQ9RYrXNxqYRtnf7356sYO-2FwuB4-2Fj4Wu4qDje9vB6O9cgF8KpdL3W4PzOEmbzDCY3UFx-2Blm2KhekAmFaRJW6vc8Yk-3D
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